

Justin Perrott
Associate Director, Environmental Management
Transport for NSW
7 Harvest Street
Macquarie Park NSW 2113

22/10/2021

Dear Mr Perrott

Redfern Station Upgrade - (SSI-10041)
Condition C12: Construction Noise and Vibration Monitoring Report

I refer to the Construction Noise and Vibration Monitoring Report (CNVMR) July – September 2021, revision 2, dated 14 October 2021, which was submitted to the Planning Secretary under condition C12 of SSI 10041.

I note that the CNVMR:

- has been prepared and submitted at the frequency outlined in the Construction Noise and Vibration Management Plan,
- will be provided to Transport for NSW, and the Independent Environmental Representative, and
- contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

You are reminded that if there is any inconsistency between the Construction Noise and Vibration Monitoring Report (CNVMR) July – September 2021, revision 2, and the conditions of approval, then the requirements of the conditions of approval will prevail.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Scott Cooper at scott.cooper@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Matthew Todd-Jones
Team Leader - Rail
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary